
 

 

 

 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 

ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 

Anchorage, AK 99501 
Main: 907.269.0350

MEMORANDUM 

          TO: Chair and Members of the Board  DATE:  March 22, 2021 

          FROM: Jane P. Sawyer 
                           Regulations Specialist  

RE:       Raspberry Roots lic. 10098 
  

  

Raspberry Roots, a standard marijuana cultivation facility, is requesting changes (MJ-15 – 4.1 of 
MJ-04) to the size and room list of the facility. The operating plan change has been temporarily 
approved. The updated diagram has been approved (MJ-14), but it is attached in case is needed as 
reference.  
 
 
 

 



Received by AMCO 12.21.20



Received by AMCO 12.21.20

x

Glen Klinkhart

Temporary approval for the changes to the cultivation area listed on MJ-04, 4.1. MJ-14 for this change 
been approved. jps

1/8/2021



Received by AMCO 12.21.20



MJ-14 attached in case 

it is needed as 

reference 



Received by AMCO 12.21.20



Received by AMCO 12.21.20



Received by AMCO 12.21.20

James Hoelscher 1/8/2021

Requires camera coverage inspection by enforcement.  

x

Glen Klinkhart 1/8/2021
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1) Secured Security System & Video Storage will be shared with ALL License Types.
2) ALL areas are Restricted Access & only opened w/ specific keys held by authorized individuals.
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